From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 3:17 PM

To: '‘Maria.rea@noaa.gov; Craig Anderson; David Mooney; Elizabeth G' 'Kiteck; Field, Randi
GC; Israel, Joshua A; Janice A Pinero; Jeffrey Rieker; Kaylee Allen; Michelle Banonis;
Milligan, Ronald E; Pablo R Arroyave; Patricia S Idlof; Brycen.Swart@noaa.gov;
Jisrael@usbr.gov

Subject: Notes from 11/10/2016 Shasta RPA adjustments management team meeting
Attachments: 11-10-2016 Shasta RPA adjustments management team meeting.docx
All,

Thanks for a productive meeting. See attached for the notes from the white board.

I encourage all of us to put pen to paper and send over any additional ideas that we can include in the Shasta
adjustments.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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